Minutes of the Meeting of Barnoldby le Beck Parish Council held in St Helens Church on Monday 11th March 2019 at 7.30pm.

Present: Councillors, Bratton (Chairman), Plaskitt, West and Hood, Two members of the public and the Parish Clerk.

01.03.2019 Declaration of Interests

- (a) To record declaration of Interest by any member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below Cllr S West declared an interest on agenda item 07.03.2019 planning item DM/0047/19/FUL 2 Old Main Road, Barnoldby Le Beck.
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda below: None.

02.03.2019 To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting. Ward Cllr David Hasthorpe.

03.03.2019 Open Forum:

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed to suspend Standing Orders in order to allow member of the public to speak

A resident advised that a neighbour is persistently parking their vehicle on the grass verge, which causes a blind spot when trying to exit his driveway. He asked about the new Traffic Regulation Order that prohibits parking on the grass verge and footpaths in the village. Councillors explained that this has been applied for some time ago and is currently going through NELC highways process. The clerk said that she has asked for an update regarding this matter, however, she did not receive a response in time for the meeting. The parish council agreed that an email is sent to NELC highways department informing them that residents are now asking when this will be enforced.

A resident wished to express his concerns on the planning application, agenda item 07.03.2019 DM/0047/19/FUL, 2 Old Main Road. The resident said that the side extension would be very close to and block a lot of light from his property.

The Chairman thanked the residents for attending and their comments and reconvened the meeting.

04.03.2019 To consider and approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 14th January 2019.

RESOLVED: The minutes of the meeting held on 14th January 2019 were approved and the Chairman signed them.

05.03.2019 Police Liaison:

The Police report was not submitted in time for the meeting.

06.03.2019 Clerks Report:

- (a) CPRE Best Kept Village Competition Councillors agreed not to enter this year's competition.
- (b) Parish Maps to help promote public footpaths, landmarks and boundaries Information only.
- (c) Spring Clean dates between 22ndMarch to 23rd April Councillors agreed not to take part in this event.
- (d) Clerk advised that she will collect the election papers from NELC. Councillors were asked to complete and return in person to NELC before 4pm on Wednesday 3rd April.

07.03.2019 Planning items:

(a) To consider the following planning applications:

1. DM/0047/19/FUL - 2 Old Main Road, Barnoldby le Beck.

Erect single storey extension to rear to include the installation of rooflights and erect two storey extension to side including covered walkway at ground floor.

RESOLVED: Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council recommended refusal of this application on the following grounds:

- The close proximity the proposed development is to the neighbouring property.
- The side extension is only 2 meters 20cm to the fence, which will be intrusive to the neighbouring property.
- This application would have a direct impact on the neighbouring property resulting in noise, disturbance and visual intrusion.
- The proposed development is over intensification and could set a precedent for future developments.
- The proposed side extension would be totally detrimental to the character and visual amenity of the area.

2. DM/0064/19/FUL - 4 Willow Park, Barnoldby le Beck.

Erect single storey garden building including chimney.

RESOLVED: Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council recommended approval of this application.

3. DM/0160/19/FUL - Grange Farm Cottages, Waltham Road, Barnoldby le Beck.

Erect single storey side extension to holiday unit to provide kitchen extension and creation of a utility room.

RESOLVED: Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council recommended approval of this application.

08.03.2019 Pavements/Street lighting and Highways:

(a) To receive an update in respect of Mount Pleasant development; Japanese Knotweed and planting of orchard - NELC has confirmed that the orchard planting and landscaping has commenced and will be completed this year. Chair advised that the Japanese Knotweed was discussed at the last Town & Parish Council Liaison Committee meeting. This invasive weed should be disposed of in accordance with the requirements of Schedule 9 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981.

RESOLVED: Clerk to contact NELC to have this matter included.

(b) To receive update regarding parking on the grass verge - Clerk reported that Debbie Swatman is looking into this, but had not got back in time for the meeting.

RESOLVED: Clerk to obtain an update.

(c) Cllr Plaskitt reported that horse riders are using the public footpath near Mount Pleasant near the ponds.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council asked for this matter to be reported to NELC Public Rights of Way Officer and see if they will consider placing a kissing gate on this footpath.

(d) Cllr Plaskitt mentioned his concerns regarding the brown bin lorry that has damaged the verge opposite the church gates.

RESOLVED: Councillors agreed this should be reported to NELC highways department.

09.03.2019 To discuss any Village Projects/ Improvements:

(a) To receive the Solar Farm completed application form for approval - Cllr Hood advised that he has completed the application form and the products applied for are three benches, new planters, notice board and map board.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council approved the application form. Clerk to include relevant document and post the application.

(b) To receive and consider Hornsea Two funding criteria - Clerk advised that there are two grants available; small grants between £1000 to £5000 and main grant between £5001 to £50000. Main grant application requires a minimum of 20% match funding.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council discussed the possibility of a property available for a village hall. Chair to contact a resident regarding the property that may be for sale.

(c) To receive and consider update from NELC in respect of budget allocation for grass cutting services - Clerk said that NELC have increased their cuts for 2019 to every 2-3 week and that the budget allocation for Barnoldby Le Beck is £1093, anything over and above would be the Council's own cost if they decided to take on the grass cutting services for the village.

RESOLVED: The Parish council discussed and agreed to take on the grass cutting services for the village. Clerk to inform NELC

(d) To discuss summer planting for village tubs and agree a budget for plants.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed that Mr Toop could decide the summer plants for the village planters.

(e) Cllr Plaskitt advised that Mr Toop has cut back some of the branches near the church gate.

10.03.2019 Accounts for Approval

(a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 11th March 2019 and approve their payment:

Cheque No	To	For	£
0024	Mrs K Kirkham	Jan/Feb 2019	£ 231.00
0025	Woodpecker Services	Trees cutback	£ 600.00

RESOLVED: The accounts were approved as per the list above.

(b) To receive bank reconciliation up to 28th February 2019.

Members received, considered and approved the bank reconciliation up to 28th February 2019.

RESOLVED: The bank reconciliation up to 28th February was received and approved.

The Parish Council ratified the decisions taken and the Chairman closed the meeting at 9.10pm.